Is-adran Dyfodol Tecach/Fairer Futures Division %/ (ﬁ?

Yr Adran Llywodraeth Leol a Chymunedau /Department for Local e
Government and Communities - ,—Ja

lan Budd Llywodraeth Cymru
Chief Officer Welsh Government

Flintshire County Council
County Hall,

Mold

Flinthsire

CH7 6NB
26 June2015

Dear lan

Following on from our meeting on 17June, | would just like to take this opportunity to thank
you and you colleagues for taking the time to meet with us.

We were very pleased with the level of pro-active commitment to participation demonstrated
in Flintshire and particularly with the level of engagement now evident at a strategic level,
most notably with Members and Chief Officers. You have a very strong, very active Youth
Forum that are involved in decision making across the County and it was clear that the staff
and members are very passionate and dedicated to their work.

There were many excellent examples of good practice demonstrated at our meeting and we
feel confident that you are meeting the requirements as set out in Annex B of the statutory
guidance. All of the issues raised in the first meeting have now been addressed and we
look forward to revisiting you in 12 months to see how much further you have moved on.

Your ‘So What?' event which you are planning sounds very exciting and we hope we can be
involved on the day.

We will be writing to Aaron separately to thank him for taking part in the discussions.

Yours sincerely

Nicola Evans
Children’'s Rights Executive Officer

Dan Balkwill
Participation Manager
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Dear Aaron

Following on from our meeting with you on 17 June | would just like to take this opportunity
to thank you for taking the time to meet with us.

It was clear that the work that you have been doing is greatly appreciated and your
colleagues in Flintshire CC are obviously very proud to have you as a member of their
Youth Forum.

It was great to hear how you spoke on behalf of the travellers without being asked and how
this has benefitted others and is continuing to do so. You should be very proud of yourself.

Thank you again for taking part and good luck with the future.

Yours sincerely

Nicola Evans
Children's Rights Executive Officer
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From: Youth Work [YouthWork@ Wales.GS1.Gov.UK]
Sent: 02/07/2015 10:17 GMT
Ta: "'Ann {Ann_Roberts@ flintshire.gov.uk)™” <Ann_Roberts@ flintshire.gov.uk>; Ann Roberts
Subject: Youth Work Strategy Support Grant Evaluation Feedback - Flintshire - 2014 - 135

Dear Ann
Thank you for your Youth Work Strategy Support Grant evaluation form for 2014/15.

Please find below the feedback from the team:

« Great to see such a varied and wide range of projects tat have been made
available for young people.

« Great to see specialist projects available for targeted groups of young people.

» Wide range of outputs and outcomes have been achieved.

Kind regards

Emma Hughes

Youth Work information Officer // Swyddog Gwybodaeth Stratezaeth Gwaith leuenctid
Skilis Policy and Youth Engagement (SPYE) // Is-adran Polisi Sgiliau & Ymgysylltu leuenctid
Department for Education, Skills and Technology // Adran Addysg, Sgiliau a Technoleg

Tel // Fion - 0300 062 5640

E-mail // E-bost — YouthWork@Wales.GSI.Gov.UK // emma.hughes2 @Wales.gsi.gov.uk
Woelsh Government. B3 Front - Sarn Mynach, Llandudno Junction, LL31 9RZ // Llywodraeth
Cymru. B3 Blaen - Sarn Mynach, Cyffordd Uandudno, LL31 9RZ
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Wrth adael Mewnrwyd Ddiogel y Llywodraeth nid oedd unrhyw feirws yn gysylltiedig 4’r neges
hon. Mae’n ddigon posibl y bydd unrhyw ohebiaeth drwy’r GSi yn cael ei logio, ei monitro
a/neu ei chofnodi yn awtomatig am resymau cyfreithiol.



